Robert Reed


Prescott Police Chief


Prescott Police Department


Prescott, Arizona                                                                                 June 19th, 1997








Chief Reed,





I got copies of all Police reports written for the last 3 Months today.





DR 97-8589, Sgt. Morley on 5/31/97 listened to a taped telephone conversation I recorded and  received on 5/29/97 at 2108 HRS from a Mike  and as registered from my caller ID coming from the Holiday Lodge, Tel. #445-0420





A copy of this recorded conversation was given several days after my meeting with Sgt. Morley to Officer Alibrando, Max Bell of CPS and agent Kim Kelly of the FBI.





In report DR 97-8589, this report apparently leaves out the main issues involving Police action or investigation.





And I quote from the recording Sgt. Morley clearly listened to in its entirety regarding Robin Arrowwood:





1. “She’s buying as many dime bags as she can get her hands on”


2. “She’s selling her food stamps for tweak”


3. “She says she Bonds with her children when she was on Meth”


4. “ Me to”  in refference to having me taken out/killed





I mentioned to Sgt. Morley within our conversation of 5/31/97 that for the last 2 years, efforts were being taken from several parties within government circles, in part due to the influence peddling being orchestrated by Kathy Harrer and Rick Tompkins of Glenndale, AZ,  to block court testimony from witnesses which would lead to accountability of  Robin Arrowwood’s criminal activities and drug abuse/dealing activities and that  documentation within police records in the past 2 years, excluding Officer Alibrando’s reports, did not mention or make note of Robin Arrowwood’s Meth drug abuse/dealing activities even though clearly stated when said reports were taken. 





I mentioned to Sgt. Morley the names of several of the parties involved with obstructing Justice as to Robin Arrowwood’s criminal activities and a short brief as to their participation, the individuals mentioned were Judge Robert Brutinel-Superior Court Judge,  Glenn Savona-City Prosecutor,  John Moffit-City attorney. 





The individual Mike, who was staying in Rm. 3 of the Holiday lodge was going out with Robin Arrowwood for 5 weeks and bought the groceries for Robin and the children for that time period,  being that Robin as reported by Mike, was spending her moneys on speed.  He bought the groceries  to make sure that the kids would have  food.





Subsequently within a phone conversation I had with Mike at the Holiday Lodge, the first since 5/29/97 held the evening of June 5th, 1997, Mike informed me that on June 4th, 1997, Mike’s vehicle was stopped by the Prescott Police and he was “Rousted” for over an hour with his car being torn apart and a drug sniffing dog being brought in by the Police to search his car.  He told me that this symbolic gesture by the Prescott Police “scared him” and “ that he was symbolically warned not to say anything more about Robin Arrowwood to any one else”. When he returned home to the Holiday Lodge, the Manager Chuck told him “ your out of here buddy, be gone by tommorrow”.





Chief Reed, I request that you personally review the taped telephone conversation of 5/29/97, available from officer Alibrando and the report written by Sgt. Morley, DR 97-8589,  who listened to the same tape on 5/31/97.





Sincerely,


                                                                                                  FAXED to Chief Reed - (520) 778-3739 at 12:25 p.m.








W
